
 

 

 

 

CLARIFICATION 1                         1 ްކްލެރިފިކޭޝަނ  

 ނަންބަރ

No: 

 

TES/2025/W-084 

 ޕްރޮޖެކްޓް

Project: 

Design and Build of Lh.Naifaru Islamic Center 

 ތާރީޙް

Issued Date 

13th July 2025 
 

ފްޙާގެ ޢަދަދުޞަ  
No. of Pages: - 03 

 ބީ.އޯ.ކިޔު
BoQ: -0 

 ކުރެހުން

Drawings: -00 

 

 Please include this clarification when submitting the bid ޖެހިވަޑައިގަންނަވާނެއެވެ. ކިޔުމަންޓާއި އެކު ހުށަހަޅުއްވަންޑޮބިޑް ހުށަހަޅުއްވާއިރު މި ގަނޑުވެސް  

 

➢ Answers to the Queries are attached with this Clarification. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 ނަން

Name: Fathimath Rishfa Ahmed 

 

 ސއޮި

Signature:  
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Project Name: Design and Build of Lh.Naifaru Islamic Center 

Project Number: TES/2025/W-084 

 

# Query / Question ) Responses / Clarifications / Confirmation / Addendum 

1 What is the condition of existing site? Are there any demolishing works or for 

cutting trees? 

There will be no demolition in the current site. Site clearance shall 

include for clearing roots and stumps for trees smaller than girth 0.6m. 

2 Can we get water and electricity for construction work under existing site 

condition? 

No There are no utility connections inside the site, Contractor shall 

arrange for water and electricity during the work. 

3 Is there any space for material storage? Contractors shall arrange for material storage for the duration of the 

work if required. 

4 Can we use Manufacture sand for the concrete work and other work like 

masonry and screeding etc…? 

All the materials used for concrete shall conform with Architectural 

Technical Specification Section 3 CONCRETE WORKS) 

5 Can we use local sand made blocks or equivalent for masonry work? Material used for masonry and plastering work shall conform to 

Section 3 - CONCRETE WORKS. Of Architectural Technical 

Specification 

6 Do we need to include Air-conditioning? If yes, Please give brand name? Yes all the MEP items as per included in the employer requirement 

shall be included. AC shall be as per MEP technical specification part 

4 (4 AIR CONDITIONING & MECHANICAL VENTILATION 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS) 

7 Is this duty-free project? No. 

8 Can we propose electrical fittings brand? All the electrical fitting items shall be as per MEP technical 

specification part 5 (5 ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS TECHNICAL 

SPECIFICATION) 
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Project Name: Design and Build of Lh.Naifaru Islamic Center 

Project Number: TES/2025/W-084 

 

# Query / Question ) Responses / Clarifications / Confirmation / Addendum 

9 Can we propose bath ware brand? All the items shall comply with technical specification  

10 Do we need to include street feeder cable for this project? From road 

transformer to building main panel board. , if yes, please give length and size? 

No 

11 As per tender document mosque capacity 1000 person? Is this correct? Yes 

12 Can you give solar panel capacity or details? It is the contractor's scope to design and build the solar system based 

on the mosque capacity requirements of the mosque and hall, ensuring 

the system meets the finalized capacity derived from their usage.  

13 Can you give some reasonable time extension for bid submission? Bid Submission is extended to 29th July 2025, 13:00:00 hrs 

Please refer to Addendum 1. 
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